

Kaushal Devluk

B-502, Binori Parkridge,
Opp. Bopal Lake, Bopal,
Ahmedabad-380058
kaushaljdevluk@gmail.com
+91-8866 712 700

IDE's & Tools

Visual Studio
TFS, GIT,
Tortoise SVN,
JIRA, Maven link

Objective

To obtain full-time opportunity in an environment that pushes current limits of my abilities in software development technologies in addition to implement user experience and user interface design skills.

Technologies

C#, .NET Core (MVC),
Web API,
SAP Business One,
HTML5, CSS3,
JavaScript, JQuery, AJAX,
XML, JSON,
Windows Services,
Web Services

Overview

Senior Software Engineer (.Net) having 8+ years of experience with a demonstrated history of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in .Net Technologies, C#, .Net Core, Web API, Open API Swagger, ASP.Net MVC, WCF Services, jQuery, Transact-SQL (T-SQL), Microsoft SQL Server, SAP Hana Studio, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Software Development, Application setup, Issue resolving.

Database Tools

SAP HANA,
Microsoft SQL Server,
MySQL

Education

Master of Science in Information Technology - 2014

58% Second Class
Swami Vivekanad College of Computer Science,
Sidsar Road, Bhavnagar, Gujarat, India.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 28th July, 1992.
Languages Known:
English, Hindi, Gujarati.

Bachelor of Computer Application - 2012

56% Second Class
Shree Swami Narayan Naimisharanya College of
Management & I.T,
Sidsar Road, Bhavnagar, Gujarat, India.

Experience

Tata Consultancy Service

Gandhinagar, India.

Position: Senior Software Engineer (I.T. Analyst)

Period: June 2022-Present

Job Profile

- In TCS I Worked on Bank of America Project as Senior Software Engineer.
 - Worked on .Net Technologies, C#, .Net Core, Web API development (Open API- Swagger), ASP.Net MVC, jQuery, Microsoft SQL Server, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Software Development, Application setup, Issue resolving.
-

-
- Experience to work with JIRA board and GIT.

Uneecops Technologies

Ahmedabad, India.

Position: Team Lead

Period: November 2019 – June 2022

Job Profile

- Consulted with client to identify key requirements and implementing them
- Strong knowledge about Business Process Mapping, Application functionality development of various Industries.
- Interact with users for system study, technical requirement gathering and analysis.
- Worked on .Net Technologies C#, .Net Core, Web API development on SAP Integration Projects.
- Undertaking design & development, testing, debugging and troubleshooting of the application.
- Composing functional test cases, executing testing and fixing bugs.
- Ensuring project implementation phases & monitoring activity with quality norms.

VC ERP Pvt. Ltd

Ahmedabad, India.

Position: Sr. Software Developer

Period: October 2016 – November 2019

Job Profile

- Analyzed requirements of Client and Develop Add Ons for SAP Business One and also design and develop web portal for externally use of SAP Business One.
- Visit Client Side and fulfilled requirement and gathering information for new development of feature.

Avyak Infoways,

Ahmedabad, India.

Position: Web Developer

Period: March 2016 – October 2016

Job Profile

Analyzed project requirements, layout design of Web Application.

- Collected user requirement and Feature to Add in Application.
- For Server Side Programming use Asp.Net MVC Architecture.
- Used Microsoft SQL and MySQL for back-end databases.

KMS Solutions

Bhavnagar, India.

Position: Web Developer

Period: August 2014 - March 2016

Job Profile

Analyzed project requirements, layout design of website and software, and programming for website and customized software.

- Collected user requirement and setup business presentations
 - Designed websites using ASP.NET 4.0, JavaScript, CSS, JQuery, AJAX.
 - Generated graphics with Photoshop
 - Used Microsoft SQL and MySQL for back-end databases.
-

Projects

- Solution Architect and Application Development of Banking Integration Projects.
 - Solution Architect and Application Development of Customer and Vendor Portal.
 - Experience to Working with Market Place API Project Integration with different ERP's.
 - Design and Develop Add Ons in SAP Business One for Production and Shop floor entry for Print & Packaging, Manufacturing and Job Work Related Companies.
 - Integrate Web Applicate with SAP Business One Service Layer.
 - Develop Web API for Integration of Existing Application.
 - Develop Web API for SAP Business One Integrated Mobile Applications.
 - Develop Web API for Banking Integration Applications.
 - Integrate Application With SAP Business One, SAP Concur, Salesforce, Unicommerce etc.
-